
From: Chambers - Ross J  

Sent: Friday, 15 February 2019 3:58 PM 
To: Michael Robson 

Cc: Marisa Whitington; AMOD 
Subject: RE: AM2014/285 - SCHDS Award 

 
Good afternoon Mr Robson, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
An extension of time has been granted. The ASU is to file its material by 12pm Monday, 18 February 2019. 
 
Regards, 
 
Casey Sutton 
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross 
President 

 
Fair Work Commission 
Tel:  +61 3 8656 4648 
Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401 
chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au 

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000  
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 

 
The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of 
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. We acknowledge their continuing connection to country and 
pay our respects to their Elders, past, present and emerging. 
 
 
 
From: Michael Robson [mailto:mrobson@asu.asn.au]  
Sent: Friday, 15 February 2019 3:28 PM 

To: Chambers - Ross J 

Cc: Marisa Whitington 
Subject: RE: AM2014/285 - SCHDS Award 

 
Dear Associate, 
 
We waiting signatures on several witness statements and the National Secretary has been unavailable to 
approve our submission.  
 
Regards, 
 
 
 
Michael Robson 
National Industrial Officer 
Australian Services Union - National Office 
 
Level 8, 321 Pitt Street  
Sydney, NSW 2000  
Tel  (02) 9265 8231 
Fax  (02) 9283 9270 
Mobile 0428 447 114 
Direct E-mail  mrobson@asu.asn.au  
www.asu.asn.au 

mailto:chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au
mailto:mrobson@asu.asn.au
http://www.asu.asn.au/


 
From: Chambers - Ross J [mailto:Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au]  
Sent: Friday, 15 February 2019 3:22 PM 

To: Michael Robson 

Cc: Marisa Whitington 
Subject: RE: AM2014/285 - SCHDS Award 

 
Good afternoon Mr Robson, 
 
I confirm receipt of the ASU’s request for an extension of time. Please provide a reason for the request. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Casey Sutton 
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross 
President 

 
Fair Work Commission 
Tel:  +61 3 8656 4648 
Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401 
chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au 

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000  
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 

 
The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of 
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. We acknowledge their continuing connection to country and 
pay our respects to their Elders, past, present and emerging. 
 
 
 
From: Michael Robson [mailto:mrobson@asu.asn.au]  
Sent: Friday, 15 February 2019 3:11 PM 

To: AMOD; Chambers - Ross J 

Cc: Marisa Whitington 
Subject: AM2014/285 - SCHDS Award 

 
Dear Associate, 
 
The ASU is not in a position to file its material this afternoon. We seek an extension until COB on Monday, 18 
February 2018 
 
Regards, 
 
 
 
Michael Robson 
National Industrial Officer 
Australian Services Union - National Office 
 
Level 8, 321 Pitt Street  
Sydney, NSW 2000  
Tel  (02) 9265 8231 
Fax  (02) 9283 9270 
Mobile 0428 447 114 
Direct E-mail  mrobson@asu.asn.au  
www.asu.asn.au 

mailto:chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au
mailto:mrobson@asu.asn.au
http://www.asu.asn.au/

